
 
Neuadd Y Sir 

Y Rhadyr 
Brynbuga 

NP15 1GA 
 

Dydd Mawrth, 19 Medi 2023 

 
Annwyl Cynghorydd 

PENDERFYNIADIAU AELOD CABINET UNIGOL 

Hysbysir drwy hyn y caiff y penderfyniadau dilynol a wnaed gan aelod o’r cabinet eu 
gwneud Dydd Mercher, 27ain Medi, 2023,. 
 
 

AGENDA 
 

1.   YMESTYN GORCHMYNION DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS (GDMC) I FYND I'R AFAEL AG YMDDYGIAD 
GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL (YG) 
 
CABINET MEMBER: County Councillor Angela Sandles 
 

AUTHOR:  
 

Andrew Mason  Community Safety Lead, Strategic Partnership Team, MCC 
 
 

CONTACT DETAILS:  
 

Email - andrewmason@monmouthshire.gov.uk  
 

 
 
Yr eiddwch yn gywir, 
 
 
Paul Matthews 
Prif Weithredwr 

Public Document Pack

mailto:andrewmason@monmouthshire.gov.uk


 

 

 
 

PORTFFOLIOS CABINET 
 

Cynghorydd Sir  Meysydd o Gyfrifoldeb  Ward 

Mary Ann 

Brocklesby 

 

Yr Arweinydd 

Swyddogion Arweiniol - Paul Matthews, Matthew 

Gatehouse  

 

Strategaeth a Chyfeiriad yr Awdurdod Cyfan  

Adolygu a gwerthuso perfformiad yr awdurdod cyfan 

Hyrwyddo lleoliaeth o fewn fframweithiau rhanbarthol a 

chenedlaethol  

Perthynas â Llywodraeth Cymru, Llywodraeth y DU a 

chymdeithasau llywodraeth leol  

Cysylltiadau Rhanbarthol â Rhanbarthau Dinesig a'r 

Bwrdd Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus   

Caffael Strategol   

Cynhyrchu a defnydd bwyd lleol, a chaffael gan 

gynnwys amaethgoedwigaeth a garddwriaeth leol   

Llanelly  

 

Paul Griffiths Aelod Cabinet dros Gynllunio a Datblygu 

Economaidd a’r Dirprwy Arweinydd  

Swyddog Arweiniol - Frances O'Brien  

 

Strategaeth Economaidd  

Cynllun datblygu lleol a chynllun datblygu strategol gan 

gynnwys safleoedd tai strategol   

Digartrefedd, darpariaeth dai fforddiadwy a thai sector 

preifat (cartrefi gwag, cynllun prydlesu, benthyciadau 

gwella cartrefi, grantiau cyfleusterau i'r anabl a 

thechnoleg addasol) 

Cefnogi Canol Trefi gan gynnwys parcio ceir a gorfodi  

Rheoli Datblygu a Rheoli Adeiladu  

Sgiliau a Chyflogaeth   

Cysylltedd band eang   

Meysydd parcio a gorfodaeth sifil  
safonau masnach, iechyd yr amgylchedd, iechyd y 

cyhoedd, trwyddedu  

Castell Cas-gwent a 

Larkfield 

Rachel Garrick Aelod Cabinet dros Adnoddau 

Prif Swyddogion – Peter Davies, Frances O'Brien, 

Matthew Phillips, Jane Rodgers   

 

Cyllid gan gynnwys CATC a’r cylch cyllideb blynyddol 

Buddion 

Technoleg a gwybodaeth ddigidol   

Adnoddau dynol, y gyflogres, iechyd a diogelwch 

Tir ac adeiladau   

Cynnal a chadw a rheoli eiddo  

Cynllunio brys 

Castell Cil-y-coed 



 

 

Martyn Groucutt Aelod Cabinet dros Addysg  

Swyddogion Arweiniol - Will McLean, Ian Saunders  

 

Addysg Blynyddoedd Cynnar   

Addysg statudol pob oed  

Anghenion dysgu ychwanegol/cynhwysiant  

Addysg ôl-16 ac addysg oedolion  

Safonau a gwelliant ysgolion  

Dysgu Cymunedol  

Rhaglen cymunedau cynaliadwy ar gyfer dysgu  

Gwasanaethau Ieuenctid  

Cludiant ysgol  

Lansdown 

Ian Chandler 

 

Aelod Cabinet dros Ofal Cymdeithasol, Diogelu a 

Gwasanaethau Iechyd Hygyrch  

Swyddog Arweiniol - Jane Rodgers  

 

Gwasanaethau Plant  

Maethu a mabwysiadu  

Gwasanaethau Troseddau Ieuenctid   

Gwasanaethau Oedolion   

Diogelu plant ac oedolion awdurdod cyfan  

Anableddau   

Iechyd meddwl a lles 

Perthynas â darparwyr iechyd a mynediad at 

ddarpariaeth iechyd   

Parc 

Catrin Maby Aelod Cabinet dros Newid yn yr Hinsawdd a'r 

Amgylchedd 

Swyddogion Arweiniol – Frances O'Brien, Ian Saunders 

 

Datgarboneiddio  

Cynllunio trafnidiaeth, trafnidiaeth gyhoeddus, priffyrdd a 

fflyd Cyngor Sir Fynwy 

Teithio llesol a hawliau tramwy  

Rheoli gwastraff, gofal stryd, sbwriel, mannau 

cyhoeddus a pharciau  

Palmentydd a lonydd cefn  

Lliniaru, rheoli ac adfer llifogydd  

Cefn gwlad, bioamrywiaeth ac iechyd afonydd   

Drybridge 

Angela Sandles 

 

Aelod Cabinet dros Gydraddoldeb ac Ymgysylltu  

Swyddogion Arweiniol – Frances O'Brien,, Matthew 

Gatehouse, Jane Rodgers  

 

Anghydraddoldeb cymunedol a thlodi (iechyd, incwm, 

maeth, anfantais, gwahaniaethu, ynysu ac argyfwng 

costau byw) 

Ymgysylltu â dinasyddion a hyrwyddo democratiaeth 

gan gynnwys gweithio gyda sefydliadau gwirfoddol  

Profiad y dinesydd - canolfannau cymunedol, canolfan 

gyswllt, a gwasanaeth cwsmeriaid a chofrestryddion  

Canolfannau hamdden, chwarae a chwaraeon  

Datblygu Twristiaeth a’r Strategaeth Ddiwylliannol  

Dwyrain Magwyr a 

Gwndy 

 



 

 

Cyfleusterau cyhoeddus 

Gwasanaethau Etholiadol ac adolygu’r cyfansoddiad 

Cyfathrebu, cysylltiadau cyhoeddus a marchnata  

Moeseg a safonau  

Y Gymraeg 



 

 

Nodau a Gwerthoedd Cyngor Sir Fynwy 
 

Ein diben 
  
Adeiladu Cymunedau Cynaliadwy a Chydnerth 
  
Amcanion y gweithiwn tuag atynt 
  

 Rhoi'r dechrau gorau posibl mewn bywyd i bobl   

 Sir lewyrchus a chysylltiedig 

 Cynyddu i'r eithaf botensial yr amgylchedd naturiol ac adeiledig 

 Llesiant gydol oes 

 Cyngor gyda ffocws ar y dyfodol 
  

Ein Gwerthoedd 
  
Bod yn agored. Rydym yn agored ac yn onest. Mae pobl yn cael cyfle i gymryd rhan mewn 

penderfyniadau sy'n effeithio arnynt, dweud beth sy'n bwysig iddynt a gwneud pethau 

drostynt eu hunain/eu cymunedau. Os na allwn wneud rhywbeth i helpu, byddwn yn dweud 

hynny; os bydd yn cymryd peth amser i gael yr ateb, byddwn yn esbonio pam; os na allwn 

ateb yn syth, byddwn yn ceisio eich cysylltu gyda'r bobl a all helpu - mae adeiladu 

ymddiriedaeth ac ymgysylltu yn sylfaen allweddol. 

Tegwch. Darparwn gyfleoedd teg, i helpu pobl a chymunedau i ffynnu. Os nad yw rhywbeth 

yn ymddangos yn deg, byddwn yn gwrando ac yn esbonio pam. Byddwn bob amser yn 

ceisio trin pawb yn deg ac yn gyson. Ni allwn wneud pawb yn hapus bob amser, ond byddwn 

yn ymrwymo i wrando ac esbonio pam y gwnaethom weithredu fel y gwnaethom.  

Hyblygrwydd. Byddwn yn parhau i newid a bod yn hyblyg i alluogi cyflwyno'r gwasanaethau 

mwyaf effeithlon ac effeithiol. Mae hyn yn golygu ymrwymiad gwirioneddol i weithio gyda 

phawb i groesawu ffyrdd newydd o weithio. 

Gwaith Tîm. Byddwn yn gweithio gyda chi a'n partneriaid i gefnogi ac ysbrydoli pawb i 

gymryd rhan fel y gallwn gyflawni pethau gwych gyda'n gilydd. Nid ydym yn gweld ein 

hunain fel 'trefnwyr' neu ddatryswyr problemau, ond gwnawn y gorau o syniadau, asedau ac 

adnoddau sydd ar gael i wneud yn siŵr ein bod yn gwneud y pethau sy'n cael yr effaith 

mwyaf cadarnhaol ar ein pobl a lleoedd. 

Caredigrwydd – Byddwn yn dangos caredigrwydd i bawb yr ydym yn gweithio gyda nhw, 

gan roi pwysigrwydd perthnasoedd a’r cysylltiadau sydd gennym â’n gilydd wrth wraidd pob 

rhyngweithio. 

 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



1 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 
1. PURPOSE:  
 

1.1 To seek approval to extend three Public Spaces Protection Orders (PSPO) in 
respect of Bailey Park, Abergavenny; Lower Abergavenny (including Castle 
Meadows) and Monmouth Town (including Chippenham Fields), in 
Monmouthshire. 

 
 

2. RECOMMENDATIONS:  
 
2.1 To approve the extention of Public Spaces Protection Orders in respect of Bailey 

Park, Abergavenny; Abergavenny Lower and Monmouth Town in Monmouthshire. 
 

2.2 That the three PSPOs which are due to expire 20th October 2023, be extended for 
a further three years to 20th October 2026. 

 
 

3. KEY ISSUES: 
 

3.1 Key Issues - Bailey Park 
 
3.1.1 Historically there have been issues with Anti-Social Behaviour (ASB) in 

Bailey Park connected to the consumption of alcohol.  The boundary of the 
park is identified on the attached map at Appendix A1. 
 

3.1.2 Due to these issues a Designated Public Place Order (DPPO) was 
imposed in September 2008 by the Licensing Committee of 
Monmouthshire County Council. 
 

3.1.3 The order provided the police with powers to deal with people in 
possession of alcohol who had caused, were causing or likely to cause 
anti-social behaviour. 
 

3.1.4 Under new legislation, The Anti-Social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 
2014, which commenced 20th Octocber 2014, the DPPO was replaced by 
the PSPO. Written into the act was the provision for the DPPO to remain in 
force for three years, when they would convert into a PSPO. This current 
order is due to expire in October 2023. 

 

SUBJECT: Extending Public Spaces Protection Orders (PSPOs) to tackle Anti-

Social  Behaviour (ASB) 

MEETING:  Single Cabinet Member Decision 

DATE:  27th September 2023 

WARDS  

AFFECTED: Park, Grofield and Pen-Y-Fal in Abergavenny; and Town in   

  Monmouth  

 

Page 1

Agenda Item 1



2 
 

 
3.1.5 There have been a number of calls to Gwent Police complaining about 

alcohol related ASB in Bailey Park between 2020 and 2023. Gwent Police 
Logs data are attached at Appendix A2.   
 

 
3.2 Key Issues – Abergavenny Lower, Abergavenny 

 
3.2.1 Historically there have been issues with Anti-Social Behaviour (ASB) in 

Abergavenny Lower Town (including Castle Meadows) connected to the 
consumption of alcohol.  The boundary of the area concerned is identified 
on the attached map at Appendix B1. 
 

3.2.2 Due to these issues a Designated Public Place Order (DPPO) was 
imposed in September 2008 by the Licensing Committee of 
Monmouthshire County Council. 
 

3.2.3 The order provided the police with powers to deal with persons in 
possession of alcohol who had caused, were causing or likely to cause 
anti-social behaviour. 
 

3.2.4 Under new legislation, The Anti-Social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 
2014, which commenced 20th Octocber 2014, the DPPO was replaced by 
the PSPO. Written into the act was the provision for the DPPO to remain in 
force for three years, when they would convert into a PSPO. This current 
order is due to expire in October 2023. 

 
3.2.5 There have been a number of calls to Gwent Police complaining about 

alcohol related ASB in Abergavenny Town between 2020 and 2023. Gwent 
Police Logs data are attached at Appendix B2.   
 
 

3.3 Key Issues – Monmouth Town, Monmouth  
 
3.3.1 Historically there have been issues with Anti-Social Behaviour (ASB) in 

Monmouth Town connected to the consumption of alcohol.  The boundary 
of the area concerned is identified on the attached map at Appendix C1. 
 

3.3.2 Due to these issues a Designated Public Place Order (DPPO) was 
imposed in October 2008 by the Licensing Committee of Monmouthshire 
County Council. 
 

3.3.3 The order provided the police with powers to deal with people in 
possession of alcohol who had caused, were causing or likely to cause 
anti-social behaviour. 
 

3.3.4 Under new legislation, The Anti-Social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 
2014, which commenced 20th October 2014, the DPPO was replaced by 
the PSPO. Written into the act was the provision for the DPPO to remain in 
force for three years, when they would convert into a PSPO. This current 
order is due to expire in October 2023. 

 

Page 2



3 
 

3.3.5 There have been a number of calls to Gwent Police complaining about 
alcohol related ASB Monmouth Town between 2020 and 2023. Gwent 
Police Logs data are attached at Appendix C2.   

 
 

4. REASONS: 
 
4.1 Section 59 of the Anti-Social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014 states Local 

Authorities have the responsibility to make a Public Spaces Protection Order 
providing two conditions are met: 

 
4.2 The first condition is that –  

(a) Activities carried out in a public space within the authority’s area have had 
a detrimental effect on the quality of life of those in the locality, or 

(b) It is likely that activities will be carried on in a public place within that area 
and they will have such an effect. 

 
4.3 The second condition is that the effect, or likely effect, of the activities –  

(a) Is, or is likely to be, of a persistent or continuing nature; 
(b) Is, or is likely to be, such as to make the activities unreasonable, and, 
(c) Justifies the restrictions imposed by the police. 
 

4.4 A Public Spaces Protection Order is an Order that prohibits specified activities 
taking place in a restricted area.  
 

4.5 Not to extend the PSPOs would mean that the orders will expire on 20th October 
2023 and will be discharged, that would undoubtedly give rise to the return of the 
problems within the localites, to the detriment of the local communities. 

 

4.6 Discussions with police on whether to justify keeping the orders in place, that 
although the full offence is rarely committed, the presence of them provides a 
basis with which to tackle potential alcohol fueled ASB much earlier, rather than 
wait until it has escalated into a more resourse impactive situation. 

 
 

5. RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS:  
 

5.1 The MCC Community Safety Officers will work with Gwent Police and community 
partners as part of the substantive role to issue the Public Spaces Protection 
Orders and Gwent Police will enforce the Order through their usual policing 
practices. 
 

5.2 Should the Order be granted, there is a requirement for signage to be erected 
outlining the conditions of the Order.  The current signs are adequate to continue 
in situ, so no additional cost will be necessary. 
 

 
 

6. WELLBEING OF FUTURE GENERATIONS IMPLICATIONS (INCORPORATING 
EQUALITIES, SUSTAINABILITY, SAFEGUARDING AND CORPORATE PARENTING) 
 
 

7. CONSULTEES 

Page 3



4 
 

 
7.1 Under the Anti-social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014, no consultation was 

required in 2017 to convert the DPPO into the PSPO as no objections had been 
raised in the preceding three years of the order. From the 20th October 2017 they 
were treated as PSPO’s. 
 

7.2 Under the Act, at any point before expiry, the council can extend a PSPO by up to 
three years if they consider it is necessary to prevent the original behaviour from 
occurring or recurring.  
 

7.3 Consultation has taken place with the Gwent Police for the concerned areas in 
order to establish the necessity of continuing with the restrictions, and they have 
confirmed their agreement to the extension of the PSPOs for another three years. 
 

7.4 In addition consultation was also carried out in the community at the effected 
areas in a street survey format by the Partnership Team of MCC. It was not 
possible to avail this to the social media platform. This was carried out between 
week begining July 24th to week ending August 4th 2023.  
 

7.5 The below statutory partners and other identified stakeholders were emailed 
advising of the proposal and invited to provide feedback as part of the 
consultation.  These include:  

 Chief Officer Gwent Police (Local) 

 Police & Crime Commissioners Office (OPCC) 

 County Councillors, Park, Grofield and Pen-Y-Fal, Abergavenny and Town, 
Monmouth  

 Cabinet Member for Equalities and Engagement 

 Gwent Police, Abergavenny and Monmouth local policing teams 

 MCC – Chief Officer for Communities and Place 

 MCC – Head of Policy and Performance 

 MCC Head of Neighbourhood Services 

 MCC Head of Legal 

 MCC Head of Public Protection 

 Abergavenny and Monmouth Town Councils and Clerks 
 

7.6 The local police support the continuation of the restrictions imposed by the 
PSPO’s in their current format. 
 

7.7 From the Street Survey it was noted that overall 93% were in favour of the Orders 
remaining in place. 70% had not actually experienced any ASB at the locations 
and 80% were even aware of their existence. So that is evidence that the majority 
of the community are not adversely affected by the orders being there, but the 
majority wish them to remain, believing that they are having the desired affect. 
 

7.8 The draft PSPO’s are attached. 
 
 

8 BACKGROUND PAPERS:  
 

Anti-Social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014 
  
 
 

Page 4



5 
 

9 AUTHOR:  
 

Andrew Mason  Community Safety Lead, Strategic Partnership Team, MCC 
 
 

10 CONTACT DETAILS:  
 

Email - andrewmason@monmouthshire.gov.uk  
 
 
11   APPENDICES 
 

Appendix A1 – Bailey Park Map 

Appendix A2 – Police Logs Data 

Appendix B1 – Abergavenny Town Map 

Appendix B2 – Police Logs Data 

Appendix C1 – Monmouth town Map  

Appendix C2 – Police Logs Data 

 

Appendix D1 – Draft PSPO – Bailey Park  

Appendix D2 – Draft PSPO – Abergavenny Town  

Appendix D3 – Draft PSPO – Monmouth Town  

 

Appendix E – Result of Consultation and Surveys 

  

Appendix F - Future Generations Evaluation  

 
  

Page 5

mailto:andrewmason@monmouthshire.gov.uk


6 
 

Appendix A1 – Bailey Park Map 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 6



7 
 

 

Appendix A2 – Police Logs Data 

PUBLIC SPACE PROTECTION ORDER (PSPO): BAILEY PARK, ABERGAEVNNY  

Below is a snap shot of calls to Bailey Park, Abergavenny from the police analyst. Covering a period from 

29/1/22 to 7/8/2023.  

Log # Time Date Address 
Response 
Grading 

Closing 
Category 1 

Closing Category 2 

GWP202201290327 15:30:23 29/01/2022 
BAILEY PARK, PARK 
AVENUE, ABERGAVENNY, 
NP75SG. 

EMERGENCY 
CRIME 
RELATED 

VIOLENCE AGAINST 
THE PERSON 

GWP202201290383 16:44:34 29/01/2022 
BAILEY PARK, PARK 
AVENUE, ABERGAVENNY, 
NP75SG. 

SCHEDULED 
ANTI 
SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - 
ENVIRONMENTAL 

GWP202203260493 21:03:51 26/03/2022 
BAILEY PARK, PARK 
AVENUE, ABERGAVENNY, 
NP75SG. 

SCHEDULED 
ANTI 
SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - NUISANCE 

GWP202204230245 13:44:59 23/04/2022 
BAILEY PARK, PARK 
AVENUE, ABERGAVENNY, 
NP75SG. 

ROUTINE 
ANTI 
SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - 
ENVIRONMENTAL 

GWP202205080400 19:22:38 08/05/2022 
BAILEY PARK, PARK 
AVENUE, ABERGAVENNY, 
NP75SG. 

PRIORITY 
ANTI 
SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - NUISANCE 

GWP202206050445 21:42:07 05/06/2022 
BAILEY PARK, PARK 
AVENUE, ABERGAVENNY, 
NP75SG. 

ROUTINE 
ANTI 
SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - NUISANCE 

GWP202207240469 19:32:51 24/07/2022 
BAILEY PARK, PARK 
AVENUE, ABERGAVENNY, 
NP75SG. 

ROUTINE 
ANTI 
SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - NUISANCE 

GWP202208270140 09:39:49 27/08/2022 
BAILEY PARK, PARK 
AVENUE, ABERGAVENNY, 
NP75SG. 

PRIORITY 
ANTI 
SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - NUISANCE 

GWP202209220484 21:32:05 22/09/2022 

ABERGAVENNY RUGBY 
FOOTBALL CLUB 
SPECTATOR STAND,, PARK 
AV, , NP7 5SH. 

ROUTINE 
ANTI 
SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - NUISANCE 

GWP202211220477 19:16:03 22/11/2022 

ABERGAVENNY RUGBY 
FOOTBALL CLUB 
SPECTATOR STAND,, PARK 
AV, , NP7 5SH. 

PRIORITY 
ANTI 
SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - NUISANCE 

Page 7



8 
 

GWP202301280631 23:06:52 28/01/2023 
BAILEY PARK PAVILION,, 
PARK AV, , NP7 5TB. 

EMERGENCY 
ANTI 
SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - NUISANCE 

GWP202301280486 19:27:22 28/01/2023 
BAILEY PARK PAVILION,, 
PARK AV, , NP7 5TB. 

EMERGENCY 
ANTI 
SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - NUISANCE 

GWP202303220002 00:05:39 22/03/2023 
BAILEY PARK, PARK 
AVENUE, ABERGAVENNY, 
NP75SG. 

RES 
WITHOUT 
DEPLOYMENT 

ANTI 
SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - NUISANCE 

GWP202303310496 20:28:42 31/03/2023 

ABERGAVENNY RUGBY 
FOOTBALL CLUB 
SPECTATOR STAND,, PARK 
AV, , NP7 5SH. 

PRIORITY 
ANTI 
SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - NUISANCE 

GWP202304020432 18:02:07 02/04/2023 
BAILEY PARK, PARK 
AVENUE, ABERGAVENNY, 
NP75SG. 

PRIORITY 
ANTI 
SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - NUISANCE 

GWP202304030162 12:04:27 03/04/2023 
BAILEY PARK, PARK 
AVENUE, ABERGAVENNY, 
NP75SG. 

RES 
WITHOUT 
DEPLOYMENT 

ANTI 
SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - NUISANCE 

GWP202304060509 21:27:28 06/04/2023 

ABERGAVENNY RUGBY 
FOOTBALL CLUB 
SPECTATOR STAND,, PARK 
AV, , NP7 5SH. 

EMERGENCY 
ANTI 
SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - 
ENVIRONMENTAL 

GWP202304100418 19:11:34 10/04/2023 
BAILEY PARK, PARK 
AVENUE, ABERGAVENNY, 
NP75SG. 

EMERGENCY 
ANTI 
SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - 
ENVIRONMENTAL 

GWP202306060415 20:00:47 06/06/2023 
BAILEY PARK BAILEY PARK 
PAVILION, PARK AVENUE, 
ABERGAVENNY, NP75SS. 

PRIORITY 
ANTI 
SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - NUISANCE 

GWP202306090533 18:56:23 09/06/2023 

ABERGAVENNY RUGBY 
FOOTBALL CLUB 
SPECTATOR STAND,, PARK 
AV, , NP7 5SH. 

ROUTINE 
ANTI 
SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - NUISANCE 

GWP202306160511 18:43:46 16/06/2023 

ABERGAVENNY RUGBY 
FOOTBALL CLUB 
SPECTATOR STAND,, PARK 
AV, , NP7 5SH. 

ROUTINE 
ANTI 
SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - NUISANCE 

GWP202307040028 02:23:41 04/07/2023 
BAILEY PARK, PARK 
AVENUE, ABERGAVENNY, 
NP75SG. 

ROUTINE 
ANTI 
SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - NUISANCE 

Page 8



9 
 

GWP202307110590 20:45:13 11/07/2023 

ABERGAVENNY RUGBY 
FOOTBALL CLUB 
SPECTATOR STAND,, PARK 
AV, , NP7 5SH. 

PRIORITY 
ANTI 
SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - NUISANCE 

GWP202307120547 20:45:00 12/07/2023 
BAILEY PARK, PARK 
AVENUE, ABERGAVENNY, 
NP75SG. 

ROUTINE 
ANTI 
SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - NUISANCE 

GWP202308070540 20:39:45 07/08/2023 
BAILEY PARK, PARK 
AVENUE, ABERGAVENNY, 
NP75SG. 

EMERGENCY 
ANTI 
SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

VIOLENCE AGAINST 
THE PERSON 

 

Page 9



10 
 

Appendix B1 – Abergavenny Lower Map

 

 

P
age 10



11 
 

 
Appendix B2 – Police Logs Data 

PUBLIC SPACE PROTECTION ORDER (PSPO): ABERGAEVNNY LOWER 

Below is a snap shot of calls to Abergavenny Lower Town (including Castle Meadows) from the police analyst. Covering a period from 03/1/22 to 

19/8/2023.  

P
age 11



12 
 

 

Log # Time Date Address Ward Beat
House #

/ Name
Street Closing Category 1 Closing Category 2

GWP202201030395 21:46:02 03/01/2022 , TUDOR ST, , NP7 5UW. GROFIELD MA81 - TUDOR ST ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR MISCELLANEOUS

GWP202202170420 19:50:19 17/02/2022 , VICTORIA ST, , NP7 5BG. GROFIELD MA81 - VICTORIA ST ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR
VIOLENCE AGAINST THE 

PERSON

GWP202202180528 22:57:19 18/02/2022 , MERTHYR RD, , NP7 5DF. GROFIELD MA81 - MERTHYR RD ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR ASB - NUISANCE

GWP202202190091 04:07:49 19/02/2022 , REGENT ST, , NP7 5BP. GROFIELD MA81 - REGENT ST ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR ASB - PERSONAL

GWP202202210495 22:27:08 21/02/2022 , CASTLE ST, , NP7 5EE. GROFIELD MA81 - CASTLE ST ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR ASB - NUISANCE

GWP202203060323 17:45:31 06/03/2022 , FROGMORE ST, , NP7 5AL. GROFIELD MA81 - FROGMORE ST ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR
VIOLENCE AGAINST THE 

PERSON

GWP202203080446 22:12:52 08/03/2022 , CASTLE ST, , NP7 5EE. GROFIELD MA81 - CASTLE ST ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR ASB - NUISANCE

GWP202203260505 21:18:42 26/03/2022 15,, CROSS ST, , NP7 5EN. GROFIELD MA81 15, CROSS ST ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR
VIOLENCE AGAINST THE 

PERSON

GWP202204010447 20:19:30 01/04/2022 1,, NEVILL ST, , NP7 5AA. GROFIELD MA81 1, NEVILL ST ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR ASB - PERSONAL

GWP202204010494 21:27:36 01/04/2022 , BAKER ST, , NP7 5BB. GROFIELD MA81 - BAKER ST ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR ASB - NUISANCE

GWP202204050097 10:03:15 05/04/2022
19 GET CONNECTED LIMITED, NEVILL 

STREET, ABERGAVENNY, NP75AA.
GROFIELD MA81 19 GET CONNECTED LIMITED NEVILL STREET ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR

VIOLENCE AGAINST THE 

PERSON

GWP202204150335 18:00:38 15/04/2022 , TUDOR ST, , NP7 5BE. GROFIELD MA81 - TUDOR ST ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR ASB - NUISANCE

GWP202204160501 22:46:11 16/04/2022 , TUDOR ST, , NP7 5DL. GROFIELD MA81 - TUDOR ST ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR CRIME RELATED

GWP202204190260 15:07:34 19/04/2022 , CROSS ST, , NP7 5EW. GROFIELD MA81 - CROSS ST ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR ASB - NUISANCE

GWP202204270405 18:59:52 27/04/2022 58,, FROGMORE ST, , NP7 5AR. GROFIELD MA81 58, FROGMORE ST ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR ASB - NUISANCE

GWP202205130255 14:41:58 13/05/2022 , HIGH ST, , NP7 5AX. GROFIELD MA81 - HIGH ST ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR CRIME RELATED

GWP202205130236 14:07:05 13/05/2022 , LEWIS LANE, , NP7 5BB. GROFIELD MA81 - LEWIS LANE ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR ASB - ENVIRONMENTAL

GWP202205140144 10:50:02 14/05/2022 , OUTSIDE FORCE AREA, , . GROFIELD MA81 -
OUTSIDE FORCE 

AREA
ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR ASB - NUISANCE

GWP202206020363 19:08:24 02/06/2022 57,, UNION ROAD EAST, , NP7 5UL. GROFIELD MA81 57, UNION ROAD EAST ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR CRIMINAL DAMAGE

GWP202206130492 22:46:10 13/06/2022 , BAKER ST, , NP7 5BE. GROFIELD MA81 - BAKER ST ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR THEFT AND HANDLING

GWP202206170150 11:25:55 17/06/2022 15,, CROSS ST, , NP7 5EN. GROFIELD MA81 15, CROSS ST ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR ASB - PERSONAL

GWP202207120360 16:34:47 12/07/2022 42,, PANT LANE, , NP7 5DP. GROFIELD MA81 42, PANT LANE ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR
VIOLENCE AGAINST THE 

PERSON

GWP202207260587 23:14:40 26/07/2022 , BRECON RD, , NP7 7EG. GROFIELD MA81 - BRECON RD ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR MISCELLANEOUS

GWP202208030522 22:48:41 03/08/2022 , CASTLE ST, , NP7 5EE. GROFIELD MA81 - CASTLE ST ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR ASB - ENVIRONMENTAL

GWP202208030276 15:45:51 03/08/2022 54,, PANT LANE, , NP7 5DR. GROFIELD MA81 54, PANT LANE ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR ASB - NUISANCE

GWP202208130541 21:58:10 13/08/2022 , FROGMORE ST, , NP7 5AL. GROFIELD MA81 - FROGMORE ST ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR
POLICE GENERATED 

RESOURCE ACTIVITY

GWP202210040006 00:31:59 04/10/2022 , FROGMORE ST, , NP7 5AL. GROFIELD MA81 - FROGMORE ST ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR ASB - NUISANCE

GWP202210100398 20:00:49 10/10/2022 21,, NEVILL ST, , NP7 5AA. GROFIELD MA81 21, NEVILL ST ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR ASB - PERSONAL

GWP202211020207 14:10:06 02/11/2022 23,, CROSS ST, , NP7 5EW. GROFIELD MA81 23, CROSS ST ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR ASB - NUISANCE

GWP202211050331 17:30:41 05/11/2022 23,, CROSS ST, , NP7 5EW. GROFIELD MA81 23, CROSS ST ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR ASB - NUISANCE

GWP202211250500 20:22:44 25/11/2022 FLT 2, 29,, CROSS ST, , NP7 5EW. GROFIELD MA81 FLT 2, 29, CROSS ST ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR
VIOLENCE AGAINST THE 

PERSON

GWP202212100428 20:02:53 10/12/2022 , TUDOR ST, , NP7 5EE. GROFIELD MA81 - TUDOR ST ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR ASB - NUISANCE

GWP202212200467 21:04:59 20/12/2022 , LEWIS LANE, , NP7 5BB. GROFIELD MA81 - LEWIS LANE ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR
VIOLENCE AGAINST THE 

PERSON

GWP202212220198 13:51:16 22/12/2022 3,, PANT LANE, , NP7 5DW. GROFIELD MA81 3, PANT LANE ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR ASB - PERSONAL

P
age 12



13 
 

 

Log # Time Date Address Ward Beat
House #

/ Name
Street

Response 

Grading
Closing Category 1 Closing Category 2

GWP202301060495 23:11:43 06/01/2023 , ST JOHNS ST, , NP7 5RT. GROFIELD MA81 - ST JOHNS ST SCHEDULED ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR ASB - NUISANCE

GWP202301260326 16:20:58 26/01/2023
25, PRINCE'S STREET, 

ABERGAVENNY, NP75BL.
GROFIELD MA81 25 PRINCE'S STREET DIARISED ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR ASB - NUISANCE

GWP202301280521 20:19:42 28/01/2023 , TUDOR ST, , NP7 5EE. GROFIELD MA81 - TUDOR ST ROUTINE ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR ASB - NUISANCE

GWP202302040421 19:29:17 04/02/2023 , TUDOR ST, , NP7 5DL. GROFIELD MA81 - TUDOR ST PRIORITY ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR ASB - NUISANCE

GWP202302080426 19:13:57 08/02/2023
17, MERTHYR ROAD, ABERGAVENNY, 

NP75BU.
GROFIELD MA81 17 MERTHYR ROAD

RES WITHOUT 

DEPLOYMENT
ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR CRIMINAL DAMAGE

GWP202302150534 22:42:11 15/02/2023 , CASTLE ST, , NP7 5EE. GROFIELD MA81 - CASTLE ST ROUTINE ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR ASB - NUISANCE

GWP202302160508 21:50:49 16/02/2023 , CASTLE ST, , NP7 5EE. GROFIELD MA81 - CASTLE ST ROUTINE ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR ASB - NUISANCE

GWP202302210293 15:28:39 21/02/2023 , TUDOR ST, , NP7 5DL. GROFIELD MA81 - TUDOR ST
RES WITHOUT 

DEPLOYMENT
ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR ASB - NUISANCE

GWP202302210250 14:37:59 21/02/2023 , NEW BARN FARM, , . GROFIELD MA81 - NEW BARN FARM
RES WITHOUT 

DEPLOYMENT
ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR ASB - NUISANCE

GWP202303100434 19:39:25 10/03/2023 17,, ST HELEN'S CLOSE, , NP7 5UZ. GROFIELD MA81 17, ST HELEN'S CLOSE DIARISED ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR
VIOLENCE AGAINST THE 

PERSON

GWP202303110399 21:48:51 11/03/2023 , TUDOR ST, , NP7 5UW. GROFIELD MA81 - TUDOR ST PRIORITY ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR ASB - NUISANCE

GWP202303110405 22:16:45 11/03/2023 , CASTLE ST, , NP7 5EE. GROFIELD MA81 - CASTLE ST SCHEDULED ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR ASB - NUISANCE

GWP202303130506 21:23:33 13/03/2023 , CASTLE ST, , NP7 5EE. GROFIELD MA81 - CASTLE ST ROUTINE ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR ASB - NUISANCE

GWP202303140424 20:07:06 14/03/2023 , CASTLE ST, , NP7 5EE. GROFIELD MA81 - CASTLE ST
RES WITHOUT 

DEPLOYMENT
ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR ASB - NUISANCE

GWP202303230527 21:09:49 23/03/2023 , CASTLE ST, , NP7 5EE. GROFIELD MA81 - CASTLE ST ROUTINE ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR ASB - NUISANCE

GWP202304010482 19:56:58 01/04/2023 , FROGMORE ST, , NP7 5AL. GROFIELD MA81 - FROGMORE ST PRIORITY ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR ASB - NUISANCE

GWP202304010170 11:07:01 01/04/2023 , FROGMORE ST, , NP7 5AL. GROFIELD MA81 - FROGMORE ST ROUTINE ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR ASB - NUISANCE

GWP202304060475 20:27:58 06/04/2023 , TUDOR ST, , NP7 5EE. GROFIELD MA81 - TUDOR ST ROUTINE ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR ASB - NUISANCE

GWP202304060529 21:55:11 06/04/2023 57,, TUDOR ST, , NP7 5DL. GROFIELD MA81 57, TUDOR ST EMERGENCY ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR ASB - NUISANCE

GWP202304140518 22:28:45 14/04/2023 , TUDOR ST, , NP7 5UW. GROFIELD MA81 - TUDOR ST EMERGENCY ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR ASB - NUISANCE

GWP202304230408 18:57:03 23/04/2023 16,, HIGH ST, , NP7 5RY. GROFIELD MA81 16, HIGH ST EMERGENCY ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR ASB - NUISANCE

GWP202304240442 19:38:53 24/04/2023 16,, HIGH ST, , NP7 5RY. GROFIELD MA81 16, HIGH ST PRIORITY ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR ASB - NUISANCE

GWP202304250303 15:04:57 25/04/2023 , LEWIS LANE, , NP7 5BB. GROFIELD MA81 - LEWIS LANE ROUTINE ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR ASB - NUISANCE

GWP202304280398 17:35:56 28/04/2023 10,, BRECON RD, , NP7 5UG. GROFIELD MA81 10, BRECON RD SCHEDULED ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR CRIMINAL DAMAGE

GWP202305010432 18:53:58 01/05/2023 FLT A, 1,, LEWIS LANE, , NP7 5BA. GROFIELD MA81 FLT A, 1, LEWIS LANE EMERGENCY ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR
VIOLENCE AGAINST THE 

PERSON

GWP202305030163 11:09:01 03/05/2023 15,, CROSS ST, , NP7 5EN. GROFIELD MA81 15, CROSS ST
RES WITHOUT 

DEPLOYMENT
ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR ASB - NUISANCE

GWP202305140530 20:41:06 14/05/2023
FLT 2, 25,, FROGMORE ST, , NP7 

5AH.
GROFIELD MA81 FLT 2, 25, FROGMORE ST EMERGENCY ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR ASB - NUISANCE

GWP202305150564 21:12:07 15/05/2023 16,, HIGH ST, , NP7 5RY. GROFIELD MA81 16, HIGH ST EMERGENCY ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR ASB - NUISANCE

GWP202305300594 21:52:15 30/05/2023 , TUDOR ST, , NP7 5UW. GROFIELD MA81 - TUDOR ST EMERGENCY ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR ASB - NUISANCE

GWP202306010473 19:12:45 01/06/2023 UT 3,, BAKER ST, , NP7 5BB. GROFIELD MA81 UT 3, BAKER ST SCHEDULED ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR ASB - NUISANCE

GWP202306050130 10:44:13 05/06/2023
THE CARD FACTORY, 65,, 

FROGMORE ST, , NP7 5AU.
GROFIELD MA81

THE CARD 

FACTORY, 65,
FROGMORE ST

RES WITHOUT 

DEPLOYMENT
ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR

VIOLENCE AGAINST THE 

PERSON

GWP202306120585 19:03:18 12/06/2023 , TUDOR ST, , NP7 5DL. GROFIELD MA81 - TUDOR ST
RES WITHOUT 

DEPLOYMENT
ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR ASB - NUISANCE

GWP202306260548 20:27:03 26/06/2023 , BRECON RD, , NP7 7EG. GROFIELD MA81 - BRECON RD PRIORITY ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR ASB - NUISANCE

GWP202306270095 07:47:53 27/06/2023 , BRECON RD, , NP7 7EG. GROFIELD MA81 - BRECON RD PRIORITY ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR BURGLARY

GWP202306270271 12:37:10 27/06/2023 60,, FROGMORE ST, , NP7 5AR. GROFIELD MA81 60, FROGMORE ST SCHEDULED ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR ASB - NUISANCE

GWP202306270434 17:29:50 27/06/2023 , BRECON RD, , NP7 7EG. GROFIELD MA81 - BRECON RD
RES WITHOUT 

DEPLOYMENT
ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR ASB - NUISANCE

GWP202306280529 18:58:39 28/06/2023 , BRECON RD, , NP7 7EG. GROFIELD MA81 - BRECON RD
RES WITHOUT 

DEPLOYMENT
ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR DUPLICATE

GWP202306280511 18:35:34 28/06/2023 , BRECON RD, , NP7 7EG. GROFIELD MA81 - BRECON RD PRIORITY ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR
VIOLENCE AGAINST THE 

PERSON

GWP202306290565 21:36:10 29/06/2023 , FROGMORE ST, , NP7 5AL. GROFIELD MA81 - FROGMORE ST
RES WITHOUT 

DEPLOYMENT
ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR ASB - ENVIRONMENTAL

GWP202307060520 20:37:02 06/07/2023 53,, UNION ROAD EAST, , NP7 5UL. GROFIELD MA81 53, UNION ROAD EAST
RES WITHOUT 

DEPLOYMENT
ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR CRIMINAL DAMAGE

GWP202307080350 16:44:23 08/07/2023 , FROGMORE ST, , NP7 5AL. GROFIELD MA81 - FROGMORE ST EMERGENCY ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR ASB - NUISANCE

GWP202307170603 21:24:44 17/07/2023 15,, CROSS ST, , NP7 5EN. GROFIELD MA81 15, CROSS ST EMERGENCY ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR ASB - NUISANCE

GWP202307180036 02:28:54 18/07/2023 32,, BRECON RD, , NP7 5UG. GROFIELD MA81 32, BRECON RD
RES WITHOUT 

DEPLOYMENT
ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR ASB - NUISANCE

GWP202307210306 15:29:02 21/07/2023 , FROGMORE ST, , NP7 5AL. GROFIELD MA81 - FROGMORE ST ROUTINE ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR
ABSC/AWOL/WANTED/B

AIL/C ORDER

GWP202307250220 13:37:26 25/07/2023 , FROGMORE ST, , NP7 5AL. GROFIELD MA81 - FROGMORE ST PRIORITY ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR ASB - NUISANCE

GWP202307270259 14:28:48 27/07/2023 60,, FROGMORE ST, , NP7 5AR. GROFIELD MA81 60, FROGMORE ST ROUTINE ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR ASB - NUISANCE

GWP202307280251 13:00:03 28/07/2023 , FROGMORE ST, , NP7 5AL. GROFIELD MA81 - FROGMORE ST PRIORITY ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR ASB - NUISANCE

GWP202307280330 14:45:43 28/07/2023 15,, CROSS ST, , NP7 5EN. GROFIELD MA81 15, CROSS ST ROUTINE ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR ASB - NUISANCE

GWP202308070136 11:03:56 07/08/2023 5,, ST HELEN'S CLOSE, , NP7 5UZ. GROFIELD MA81 5, ST HELEN'S CLOSE SCHEDULED ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR ASB - NUISANCE

GWP202308160362 14:47:50 16/08/2023
55, TUDOR STREET, ABERGAVENNY, 

NP75DL.
GROFIELD MA81 55 TUDOR STREET

RES WITHOUT 

DEPLOYMENT
ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR ASB - PERSONAL

GWP202308190219 12:56:14 19/08/2023 , FROGMORE ST, , NP7 5AL. GROFIELD MA81 - FROGMORE ST ROUTINE ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR ASB - NUISANCE

GWP202308190263 14:06:45 19/08/2023 , FROGMORE ST, , NP7 5AL. GROFIELD MA81 - FROGMORE ST SCHEDULED ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR ASB - NUISANCE

P
age 13



14 
 

Castle Meadows: 16/4/22 – 16/08/23 

Log # Time Date Address Ward Response Grading Closing Category 1 

GWP202204160501 22:46:11 16/04/2022 , TUDOR ST, , NP7 5DL. GROFIELD 
RES WITHOUT 
DEPLOYMENT 

ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

GWP202306120585 19:03:18 12/06/2023 , TUDOR ST, , NP7 5DL. GROFIELD 
RES WITHOUT 
DEPLOYMENT 

ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

GWP202302210293 15:28:39 21/02/2023 , TUDOR ST, , NP7 5DL. GROFIELD 
RES WITHOUT 
DEPLOYMENT 

ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

GWP202302040421 19:29:17 04/02/2023 , TUDOR ST, , NP7 5DL. GROFIELD PRIORITY 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

GWP202304060529 21:55:11 06/04/2023 
57,, TUDOR ST, , NP7 
5DL. 

GROFIELD EMERGENCY 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

GWP202308160362 14:47:50 16/08/2023 
55,, TUDOR ST, , NP7 
5DL. 

GROFIELD 
RES WITHOUT 
DEPLOYMENT 

ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

P
age 14



15 
 

Appendix C1 – Monmouth Town Map 

 

P
age 15



16 
 

 

Appendix C2 – Police Logs Data 

PUBLIC SPACE PROTECTION ORDER (PSPO): ABERGAEVNNY LOWER 

Below is a snap shot of calls to Abergavenny Lower Town (including Castle Meadows) from the police analyst. Covering a period from 10/1/22 to 

19/8/2023.  

Log # Time Date Address Ward Beat 
House # 
/ Name 

Street Closing Category 1 Closing Category 2 

GWP202201100094 09:50:39 10/01/2022 
36,, JORDAN WAY, ROCKFIELD, 
NP25 5EA. 

DRYBRIDGE MM81 36, JORDAN WAY 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - PERSONAL 

GWP202201120094 09:46:57 12/01/2022 
36,, JORDAN WAY, ROCKFIELD, 
NP25 5EA. 

DRYBRIDGE MM81 36, JORDAN WAY 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - NUISANCE 

GWP202201190173 12:28:53 19/01/2022 
34, JORDAN WAY, MONMOUTH, 
NP255EA. 

DRYBRIDGE MM81 34 JORDAN WAY 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - PERSONAL 

GWP202201190172 12:20:58 19/01/2022 
36,, JORDAN WAY, ROCKFIELD, 
NP25 5EA. 

DRYBRIDGE MM81 36, JORDAN WAY 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - PERSONAL 

GWP202201280357 18:25:26 28/01/2022 , PRIORY ST, , NP25 3BT. DRYBRIDGE MM81 - PRIORY ST 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

CONCERN FOR SAFETY 

GWP202201290473 19:43:18 29/01/2022 
27,, AGINCOURT SQUARE, , NP25 
3BT. 

DRYBRIDGE MM81 27, 
AGINCOURT 
SQUARE 

ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

SUSPICIOUS 
CIRCUMSTANCES/INSECURE 
PREMISES OR VEHICLES 

GWP202201310380 18:18:10 31/01/2022 42,, MONNOW KEEP, , NP25 3EX. DRYBRIDGE MM81 42, MONNOW KEEP 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - NUISANCE 

GWP202202110522 23:57:11 11/02/2022 30,, MONNOW ST, , NP25 3EE. DRYBRIDGE MM81 30, MONNOW ST 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - NUISANCE 

GWP202202160421 18:49:16 16/02/2022 , BROOK CRESCENT, , NP25 5AX. DRYBRIDGE MM81 - BROOK CRESCENT 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - NUISANCE 

GWP202203010443 22:41:53 01/03/2022 149,, TERNATA DR, , NP25 5UZ. DRYBRIDGE MM81 149, TERNATA DR 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - PERSONAL 

GWP202203040255 14:33:33 04/03/2022 , OSBASTON RD, , NP25 3PA. DRYBRIDGE MM81 - OSBASTON RD 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - NUISANCE 

GWP202203050497 22:57:13 05/03/2022 
41, MONNOW KEEP, 
MONMOUTH, NP253EX. 

DRYBRIDGE MM81 41 MONNOW KEEP 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - NUISANCE 

GWP202203070245 15:31:10 07/03/2022 , GLENDOWER ST, , NP25 3DG. DRYBRIDGE MM81 - GLENDOWER ST 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - ENVIRONMENTAL 

GWP202203070172 12:51:03 07/03/2022 
19,, JORDAN WAY, ROCKFIELD, 
NP25 5EA. 

DRYBRIDGE MM81 19, JORDAN WAY 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - PERSONAL 

P
age 16



17 
 

GWP202203100166 12:51:31 10/03/2022 
NEWLAND RENNIE WILKINS, 87,, 
MONNOW ST, , NP25 3EW. 

DRYBRIDGE MM81 
NEWLAND RENNIE 
WILKINS, 87, 

MONNOW ST 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - NUISANCE 

GWP202203170314 16:46:42 17/03/2022 
31,, CORNWALLIS WAY, 
ROCKFIELD, NP25 5DN. 

DRYBRIDGE MM81 31, CORNWALLIS WAY 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

VIOLENCE AGAINST THE 
PERSON 

GWP202204060272 16:51:40 06/04/2022 , BLESTIUM ST, , NP25 3EN. DRYBRIDGE MM81 - BLESTIUM ST 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - NUISANCE 

GWP202204140406 20:22:40 14/04/2022 
STAFF ACCOMMODATION, 8,, 
AGINCOURT SQUARE, , NP25 
3EE. 

DRYBRIDGE MM81 
STAFF 
ACCOMMODATION, 
8, 

AGINCOURT 
SQUARE 

ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - NUISANCE 

GWP202204170224 13:54:45 17/04/2022 , WATERY LANE, , NP25 5AT. DRYBRIDGE MM81 - WATERY LANE 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - ENVIRONMENTAL 

GWP202204200284 16:44:50 20/04/2022 
16,, DRYBRIDGE PARK, , NP25 
5AS. 

DRYBRIDGE MM81 16, DRYBRIDGE PARK 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

VIOLENCE AGAINST THE 
PERSON 

GWP202204230325 15:48:10 23/04/2022 
27-29, MONNOW STREET, 
MONMOUTH, NP253EF. 

DRYBRIDGE MM81 27-29 MONNOW STREET 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - NUISANCE 

GWP202204240197 12:09:53 24/04/2022 , WATERY LANE, , NP25 5AT. DRYBRIDGE MM81 - WATERY LANE 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - ENVIRONMENTAL 

GWP202204250488 21:02:17 25/04/2022 
12,, KEMBLE RD, ROCKFIELD, 
NP25 5GB. 

DRYBRIDGE MM81 12, KEMBLE RD 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - PERSONAL 

GWP202204250416 19:20:38 25/04/2022 , BLESTIUM ST, , NP25 3EQ. DRYBRIDGE MM81 - BLESTIUM ST 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

CRIMINAL DAMAGE 

GWP202204290262 15:41:53 29/04/2022 
THE ANXE,, THE PARADE, , NP25 
3PA. 

DRYBRIDGE MM81 THE ANXE, THE PARADE 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - PERSONAL 

GWP202204300290 15:45:31 30/04/2022 , KINGSWOOD GATE, , NP25 4EE. DRYBRIDGE MM81 - KINGSWOOD GATE 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - ENVIRONMENTAL 

GWP202205020230 14:43:36 02/05/2022 , WATERY LANE, , NP25 5SA. DRYBRIDGE MM81 - WATERY LANE 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - ENVIRONMENTAL 

GWP202205050369 19:20:16 05/05/2022 
MARKS AND SPENCER, 66,, 
MONNOW ST, , NP25 3EN. 

DRYBRIDGE MM81 
MARKS AND 
SPENCER, 66, 

MONNOW ST 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - NUISANCE 

GWP202205120421 21:46:36 12/05/2022 
13,, CHIPPENHAMGATE ST, , 
NP25 3DH. 

DRYBRIDGE MM81 13, 
CHIPPENHAMGATE 
ST 

ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

MESSAGES 

GWP202205140542 22:42:44 14/05/2022 
REGENT SUITE,, AGINCOURT 
SQUARE, , NP25 3UA. 

DRYBRIDGE MM81 REGENT SUITE, 
AGINCOURT 
SQUARE 

ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - NUISANCE 

GWP202205140013 00:51:55 14/05/2022 
HALIFAX, 7,, MONNOW ST, , 
NP25 3EF. 

DRYBRIDGE MM81 HALIFAX, 7, MONNOW ST 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - NUISANCE 

GWP202206040400 18:17:27 04/06/2022 
WAITROSE, 110,, MONNOW ST, , 
NP25 3EQ. 

DRYBRIDGE MM81 WAITROSE, 110, MONNOW ST 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

VIOLENCE AGAINST THE 
PERSON 

GWP202206040220 13:54:53 04/06/2022 9,, KINGFISHER WAY, , NP25 5US. DRYBRIDGE MM81 9, KINGFISHER WAY 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - PERSONAL 

GWP202206070474 20:32:37 07/06/2022 
10,, KINGFISHER WAY, , NP25 
5US. 

DRYBRIDGE MM81 10, KINGFISHER WAY 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - NUISANCE 

GWP202206090414 21:33:26 09/06/2022 , BLESTIUM ST, , NP25 3EJ. DRYBRIDGE MM81 - BLESTIUM ST 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - NUISANCE 

P
age 17



18 
 

GWP202206110140 08:59:38 11/06/2022 
, CHIPPENHAMGATE ST, , NP25 
3UY. 

DRYBRIDGE MM81 - 
CHIPPENHAMGATE 
ST 

ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - ENVIRONMENTAL 

GWP202206200303 15:27:14 20/06/2022 111,, TERNATA DR, , NP25 5UZ. DRYBRIDGE MM81 111, TERNATA DR 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - PERSONAL 

GWP202206260163 11:30:29 26/06/2022 
, CHIPPENHAMGATE ST, , NP25 
3UY. 

DRYBRIDGE MM81 - 
CHIPPENHAMGATE 
ST 

ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

VIOLENCE AGAINST THE 
PERSON 

GWP202206290185 13:13:34 29/06/2022 
WAITROSE, 110,, MONNOW ST, , 
NP25 3EQ. 

DRYBRIDGE MM81 WAITROSE, 110, MONNOW ST 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

VIOLENCE AGAINST THE 
PERSON 

GWP202207190262 14:19:04 19/07/2022 151,, TERNATA DR, , NP25 5UZ. DRYBRIDGE MM81 151, TERNATA DR 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - NUISANCE 

GWP202207200356 17:37:21 20/07/2022 27,, MONNOW ST, , NP25 3EF. DRYBRIDGE MM81 27, MONNOW ST 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - NUISANCE 

GWP202207210111 10:02:18 21/07/2022 6,, MONNOW KEEP, , NP25 3EX. DRYBRIDGE MM81 6, MONNOW KEEP 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - PERSONAL 

GWP202207300015 00:29:02 30/07/2022 
8,, AGINCOURT SQUARE, , NP25 
3EE. 

DRYBRIDGE MM81 8, 
AGINCOURT 
SQUARE 

ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - NUISANCE 

GWP202208050093 08:16:10 05/08/2022 , KINGSWOOD GATE, , NP25 4EE. DRYBRIDGE MM81 - KINGSWOOD GATE 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - NUISANCE 

GWP202208170602 23:32:30 17/08/2022 , PRIORY ST, , NP25 3NY. DRYBRIDGE MM81 - PRIORY ST 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

VIOLENCE AGAINST THE 
PERSON 

GWP202208220177 12:55:09 22/08/2022 
HOME BARGINS, 10,, MONNOW 
ST, , NP25 3PS. 

DRYBRIDGE MM81 HOME BARGINS, 10, MONNOW ST 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - NUISANCE 

GWP202208250161 12:42:12 25/08/2022 , BLESTIUM ST, , NP25 3UY. DRYBRIDGE MM81 - BLESTIUM ST 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - ENVIRONMENTAL 

GWP202209090217 13:38:37 09/09/2022 34,, TERNATA DR, , NP25 5UY. DRYBRIDGE MM81 34, TERNATA DR 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

VIOLENCE AGAINST THE 
PERSON 

GWP202209140508 21:30:47 14/09/2022 44,, MONNOW KEEP, , NP25 3EX. DRYBRIDGE MM81 44, MONNOW KEEP 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - ENVIRONMENTAL 

GWP202210070291 17:47:34 07/10/2022 , BLESTIUM ST, , NP25 3EG. DRYBRIDGE MM81 - BLESTIUM ST 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - NUISANCE 

GWP202210130415 20:30:17 13/10/2022 , ALMSHOUSE ST, , NP25 3DG. DRYBRIDGE MM81 - ALMSHOUSE ST 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - NUISANCE 

GWP202210300256 11:55:06 30/10/2022 31,, MONNOW KEEP, , NP25 3EX. DRYBRIDGE MM81 31, MONNOW KEEP 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - PERSONAL 

GWP202211100316 15:34:25 10/11/2022 31,, MONNOW KEEP, , NP25 3EX. DRYBRIDGE MM81 31, MONNOW KEEP 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - NUISANCE 

GWP202211160153 10:50:06 16/11/2022 75,, MONNOW ST, , NP25 3EW. DRYBRIDGE MM81 75, MONNOW ST 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - NUISANCE 

GWP202211180185 11:55:12 18/11/2022 
12,, PRIMROSE CLOSE, 
ROCKFIELD, NP25 5EW. 

DRYBRIDGE MM81 12, PRIMROSE CLOSE 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

VIOLENCE AGAINST THE 
PERSON 

GWP202211180510 22:58:50 18/11/2022 , ALMSHOUSE ST, , NP25 3XP. DRYBRIDGE MM81 - ALMSHOUSE ST 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - ENVIRONMENTAL 

GWP202212150157 11:55:15 15/12/2022 
W H SMITH, 52,, MONNOW ST, , 
NP25 5ES. 

DRYBRIDGE MM81 W H SMITH, 52, MONNOW ST 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - NUISANCE 

GWP202212260353 23:33:05 26/12/2022 , AGINCOURT ST, , NP25 3EE. DRYBRIDGE MM81 - AGINCOURT ST 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - NUISANCE 

P
age 18



19 
 

GWP202212300264 15:18:46 30/12/2022 1,, MONNOW ST, , NP25 3PS. DRYBRIDGE MM81 1, MONNOW ST 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - NUISANCE 

GWP202212310448 22:14:19 31/12/2022 , KINGSWOOD GATE, , NP25 4EE. DRYBRIDGE MM81 - KINGSWOOD GATE 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - NUISANCE 

GWP202212310450 22:18:22 31/12/2022 8,, MONNOW ST, , NP25 3PS. DRYBRIDGE MM81 8, MONNOW ST 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - NUISANCE 

 

Log # Time Date Address Ward Beat 
House # 
/ Name 

Street 
Closing 

Category 1 
Closing Category 2 

GWP202301090088 09:38:53 09/01/2023 HOME BARGINS, 10,, MONNOW ST, , NP25 3PS. DRYBRIDGE MM81 
HOME 
BARGINS, 
10, 

MONNOW ST 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - NUISANCE 

GWP202301150324 17:42:06 15/01/2023 , ALMSHOUSE ST, , NP25 3XP. DRYBRIDGE MM81 - ALMSHOUSE ST 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - NUISANCE 

GWP202301260047 03:10:59 26/01/2023 44,, MONNOW KEEP, , NP25 3EX. DRYBRIDGE MM81 44, MONNOW KEEP 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - NUISANCE 

GWP202301300287 14:30:45 30/01/2023 , OLDWAY CENTRE, , NP25 3EX. DRYBRIDGE MM81 - OLDWAY CENTRE 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

POLICE GENERATED 
RESOURCE ACTIVITY 

GWP202301310187 12:50:31 31/01/2023 31,, MID SUMMER WAY, , NP25 5UT. DRYBRIDGE MM81 31, MID SUMMER WAY 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

VIOLENCE AGAINST 
THE PERSON 

GWP202302020351 16:49:52 02/02/2023 49,, MONNOW ST, , NP25 3EF. DRYBRIDGE MM81 49, MONNOW ST 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - NUISANCE 

GWP202302070128 11:24:23 07/02/2023 , MONNOW KEEP, , NP25 3EX. DRYBRIDGE MM81 - MONNOW KEEP 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - NUISANCE 

GWP202302080357 17:22:47 08/02/2023 , HOWELLS PL, , NP25 3ED. DRYBRIDGE MM81 - HOWELLS PL 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - NUISANCE 

GWP202302090504 21:22:23 09/02/2023 31,, MID SUMMER WAY, , NP25 5UT. DRYBRIDGE MM81 31, MID SUMMER WAY 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

VIOLENCE AGAINST 
THE PERSON 

GWP202302120024 00:44:29 12/02/2023 8,, AGINCOURT SQUARE, , NP25 3EE. DRYBRIDGE MM81 8, 
AGINCOURT 
SQUARE 

ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - NUISANCE 

GWP202302130226 13:51:44 13/02/2023 34,, TERNATA DR, , NP25 5UY. DRYBRIDGE MM81 34, TERNATA DR 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - PERSONAL 

GWP202302210539 21:34:55 21/02/2023 , BLESTIUM ST, , NP25 5ES. DRYBRIDGE MM81 - BLESTIUM ST 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - NUISANCE 

GWP202302240149 12:03:21 24/02/2023 4,, PRIORY ST, , NP25 3BR. DRYBRIDGE MM81 4, PRIORY ST 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - NUISANCE 

GWP202303030501 21:54:48 03/03/2023 44,, MONNOW KEEP, , NP25 3EX. DRYBRIDGE MM81 44, MONNOW KEEP 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - NUISANCE 

GWP202303160037 03:28:57 16/03/2023 4,, BLESTIUM ST, , NP25 3ED. DRYBRIDGE MM81 4, BLESTIUM ST 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - NUISANCE 

GWP202303160323 17:25:11 16/03/2023 66,, MONNOW ST, , NP25 3EN. DRYBRIDGE MM81 66, MONNOW ST 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - NUISANCE 

GWP202303170417 18:09:47 17/03/2023 66,, MONNOW ST, , NP25 3EN. DRYBRIDGE MM81 66, MONNOW ST 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ROAD RELATED 
OFFENCE 

P
age 19



20 
 

GWP202303210322 16:35:47 21/03/2023 , ROCKFIELD RD, , NP25 5BA. DRYBRIDGE MM81 - ROCKFIELD RD 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - ENVIRONMENTAL 

GWP202303250458 21:36:58 25/03/2023 10,, BLESTIUM ST, , NP25 3ED. DRYBRIDGE MM81 10, BLESTIUM ST 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - NUISANCE 

GWP202303300386 18:07:13 30/03/2023 , BLESTIUM ST, , NP25 3EN. DRYBRIDGE MM81 - BLESTIUM ST 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - NUISANCE 

GWP202303300263 14:39:22 30/03/2023 13,, AGINCOURT ST, , NP25 3DZ. DRYBRIDGE MM81 13, AGINCOURT ST 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - NUISANCE 

GWP202304070275 15:45:27 07/04/2023 , ANCREHILL LANE, , NP25 3AX. DRYBRIDGE MM81 - ANCREHILL LANE 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - NUISANCE 

GWP202304110288 16:13:28 11/04/2023 36,, JORDAN WAY, ROCKFIELD, NP25 5EA. DRYBRIDGE MM81 36, JORDAN WAY 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - PERSONAL 

GWP202304110194 14:10:18 11/04/2023 , WYEBRIDGE ST, , NP25 3DL. DRYBRIDGE MM81 - WYEBRIDGE ST 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - NUISANCE 

GWP202304110322 17:15:21 11/04/2023 36,, JORDAN WAY, ROCKFIELD, NP25 5EA. DRYBRIDGE MM81 36, JORDAN WAY 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

VIOLENCE AGAINST 
THE PERSON 

GWP202304120227 14:58:27 12/04/2023 WAITROSE, 110,, MONNOW ST, , NP25 3EQ. DRYBRIDGE MM81 
WAITROSE, 
110, 

MONNOW ST 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

CRIMINAL DAMAGE 

GWP202304160277 14:32:45 16/04/2023 20,, ASH LANE, , NP25 5FJ. DRYBRIDGE MM81 20, ASH LANE 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - NUISANCE 

GWP202304180492 19:43:09 18/04/2023 , JORDAN WAY, ROCKFIELD, NP25 5DZ. DRYBRIDGE MM81 - JORDAN WAY 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - NUISANCE 

GWP202304220113 09:53:50 22/04/2023 , MONNOW ST, , NP25 3PS. DRYBRIDGE MM81 - MONNOW ST 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - PERSONAL 

GWP202304220340 16:34:15 22/04/2023 9, RUSHEY MEADOW, MONMOUTH, NP255BT. DRYBRIDGE MM81 9 RUSHEY MEADOW 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - PERSONAL 

GWP202304230441 19:51:17 23/04/2023 , TRAFALGAR CLOSE, ROCKFIELD, NP25 5DR. DRYBRIDGE MM81 - TRAFALGAR CLOSE 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

DRUGS 

GWP202304260159 11:09:54 26/04/2023 36,, JORDAN WAY, ROCKFIELD, NP25 5EA. DRYBRIDGE MM81 36, JORDAN WAY 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - NUISANCE 

GWP202304280527 20:31:12 28/04/2023 31,, MID SUMMER WAY, , NP25 5UT. DRYBRIDGE MM81 31, MID SUMMER WAY 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

VIOLENCE AGAINST 
THE PERSON 

GWP202305170523 20:56:19 17/05/2023 PEACOCKS, 49,, MONNOW ST, , NP25 3EF. DRYBRIDGE MM81 
PEACOCKS, 
49, 

MONNOW ST 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - NUISANCE 

GWP202305210046 00:45:52 21/05/2023 8,, AGINCOURT SQUARE, , NP25 3EE. DRYBRIDGE MM81 8, 
AGINCOURT 
SQUARE 

ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

DOMESTIC INCIDENT 

GWP202305220263 14:36:49 22/05/2023 FLT 3,, GLENDOWER ST, , NP25 3UY. DRYBRIDGE MM81 FLT 3, GLENDOWER ST 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - PERSONAL 

GWP202306010008 00:15:36 01/06/2023 22,, MID SUMMER WAY, , NP25 5UT. DRYBRIDGE MM81 22, MID SUMMER WAY 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - NUISANCE 

GWP202306090229 12:33:29 09/06/2023 17,, MONNOW ST, , NP25 3UZ. DRYBRIDGE MM81 17, MONNOW ST 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - PERSONAL 

GWP202306120496 17:19:08 12/06/2023 , DRYBRIDGE PARK, , NP25 5BA. DRYBRIDGE MM81 - DRYBRIDGE PARK 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - NUISANCE 

GWP202306280142 09:44:35 28/06/2023 1,, TERNATA DR, , NP25 5UZ. DRYBRIDGE MM81 1, TERNATA DR 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ROAD RELATED 
OFFENCE 

P
age 20



21 
 

GWP202306300042 02:00:10 30/06/2023 , BLESTIUM ST, , NP25 3EN. DRYBRIDGE MM81 - BLESTIUM ST 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - NUISANCE 

GWP202307240107 09:02:38 24/07/2023 
GRD AND FIRST FLR OFFICE, 6,, PRIORY ST, , 
NP25 3BR. 

DRYBRIDGE MM81 
GRD AND 
FIRST FLR 
OFFICE, 6, 

PRIORY ST 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

MISCELLANEOUS 

GWP202308020409 20:52:44 02/08/2023 27,, ASH LANE, , NP25 5FJ. DRYBRIDGE MM81 27, ASH LANE 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - NUISANCE 

GWP202308090190 12:29:18 09/08/2023 , DRYBRIDGE PARK, , NP25 5BA. DRYBRIDGE MM81 - DRYBRIDGE PARK 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - NUISANCE 

GWP202308110348 16:07:46 11/08/2023 , ST JAMES ST, , NP25 3DL. DRYBRIDGE MM81 - ST JAMES ST 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

ASB - PERSONAL 

GWP202308140329 16:03:43 14/08/2023 20,, MONNOW ST, , NP25 3EE. DRYBRIDGE MM81 20, MONNOW ST 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

CRIMINAL DAMAGE 

GWP202308160142 09:09:07 16/08/2023 , JORDAN WAY, ROCKFIELD, NP25 5DZ. DRYBRIDGE MM81 - JORDAN WAY 
ANTI SOCIAL 
BEHAVIOUR 

VIOLENCE AGAINST 
THE PERSON 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
age 21



22 
 

Appendix D1 – Draft Order – Baily Park, Abergavenny 
 

MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL 

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND POLICING ACT 2014 

Public Space Protection Order (PSPO) covering Bailey Park, Abergavenny 

 

Monmouthshire County Council (“the Council”) in exercise of its powers under Sections 59, 60, 62, 63, 66, 67, 68 and 72 of the Anti-social 

Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014 (“the Act”) and all other enabling powers hereby makes the following order. 

 

1. The Order shall come into operation on 20th October 2023 and shall have effect for a period of 3 years thereafter unless varied or 

discharged by further orders of the Council. 

 

2. The Order relates to the areas defined edged red on the attached map(s) known as Bailey Park (referred to in this Order as “the Restricted 

Area”). 

 

3. The Order is made because the Council is satisfied on reasonable grounds that activities at the Restricted Area are having a detrimental 
effect on the quality of life of those in the locality, or it is likely that activities will have such an effect, and that the effect is, or will be, of a 
persistent or continuing nature and is, or will be, unreasonable and justifies the restrictions imposed by the Order.  

 

4. In making this Order consultation has taken place with the Chief Constable, the Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner, relevant 
community representatives, the Town and Community Councils, and owners/occupiers of the Restricted Area (where relevant) and of 
neighbouring properties. 

 

5. The effect of the Order is to impose the following prohibitions and requirements within any part of the Restricted Area. 

 

5.1. No person shall within the restricted area refuse to stop drinking alcohol or hand over containers (sealed or unsealed) 

which are believed to contain alcohol, when required to do so by an authorised officer to prevent public nuisance and 

disorder. 

 

5.2. This Order does not prevent the taking place of community events organised by the Council 

P
age 22



23 
 

 

6. Section 67 of the Act applies to the prohibitions and requirements set out in paragraphs 5.1 to 5.2 of this Order, namely: 

 

6.1. It is an offence for a person without reasonable excuse  

a) To do anything that the person is prohibited from doing by paragraphs 5.1 to 5.2 of this Order 

b) To fail to comply with a requirement to which a person is subject under paragraph 5.1 to 5.2 of this Order 

6.2. A person guilty of an offence under this section is liable under summary conviction to a fine not exceeding level 3 on the standard 

scale (or to a Fixed Penalty Notice of a maximum of £100 as an alternative to the prosecution). 

 

6.3. A person does not commit an offence under this section by failure to comply with a prohibition or requirement that the Council does 

not have power to include in the Public Spaces Protection Order 

 

7. Appeals 

 

7.1. Any challenge to this Order must be made in the High Court by an interested person within six weeks of it being made.  An interested 

person is someone who lives in, regularly works in, or visits any of the Restricted Area. This means that only those who are directly 

affected by the restrictions have the power to challenge.   

 

7.2. The right to challenge also exists where an Order is varied by the Council. Interested persons can challenge the validity of this 

Order on two grounds: that the Council did not have power to make the Order, or to include particular prohibitions or requirements; 

or that a requirement of the legislation was not complied with in relation to the Order. 

P
age 23



24 
 

Appendix D2 – Draft Order – Abergavenny Lower, Abergavenny 
 

MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL 

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND POLICING ACT 2014 

Public Space Protection Order (PSPO) covering Abergavenny Lower, Abergavenny 

 

Monmouthshire County Council (“the Council”) in exercise of its powers under Sections 59, 60, 62, 63, 66, 67, 68 and 72 of the Anti-social 

Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014 (“the Act”) and all other enabling powers hereby makes the following order. 

 

1. The Order shall come into operation on 20th October 2023 and shall have effect for a period of 3 years thereafter unless varied or 

discharged by further orders of the Council. 

 

2. The Order relates to the areas defined edged red on the attached map(s) known as Abergavenny Lower (referred to in this Order as “the 

Restricted Area”). 

 

3. The Order is made because the Council is satisfied on reasonable grounds that activities at the Restricted Area are having a detrimental 
effect on the quality of life of those in the locality, or it is likely that activities will have such an effect, and that the effect is, or will be, of a 
persistent or continuing nature and is, or will be, unreasonable and justifies the restrictions imposed by the Order. 

 

4. The Order is made because the Act allows for the transition of existing designated public place orders to convert to Public Space 

Protection Orders where three years has elapsed since the commencement date of the Act.  

 

5. In making this Order consultation has taken place with the Chief Constable, the Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner, relevant 
community representatives, the Town and Community Councils, and owners/occupiers of the Restricted Area (where relevant) and of 
neighbouring properties. 

 

6. The effect of the Order is to impose the following prohibitions and requirements within any part of the Restricted Area. 

 

P
age 24



25 
 

6.1. No person shall within the restricted area refuse to stop drinking alcohol or hand over containers (sealed or unsealed) 

which are believed to contain alcohol, when required to do so by an authorised officer to prevent public nuisance and 

disorder. 

 

6.2. This Order does not prevent the taking place of community events organised by the Council 

 

7. Section 67 of the Act applies to the prohibitions and requirements set out in paragraphs 5.1 to 5.2 of this Order, namely: 

 

7.1. It is an offence for a person without reasonable excuse  

a) To do anything that the person is prohibited from doing by paragraphs 5.1 to 5.2 of this Order 

b) To fail to comply with a requirement to which a person is subject under paragraph 5.1 to 5.2 of this Order 

7.2. A person guilty of an offence under this section is liable under summary conviction to a fine not exceeding level 3 on the standard 

scale (or to a Fixed Penalty Notice of a maximum of £100 as an alternative to the prosecution). 

 

7.3. A person does not commit an offence under this section by failure to comply with a prohibition or requirement that the Council does 

not have power to include in the Public Spaces Protection Order 

 

8. Appeals 

 

8.1. Any challenge to this Order must be made in the High Court by an interested person within six weeks of it being made.  An interested 

person is someone who lives in, regularly works in, or visits any of the Restricted Area. This means that only those who are directly 

affected by the restrictions have the power to challenge.   

 

8.2. The right to challenge also exists where an Order is varied by the Council. Interested persons can challenge the validity of this 

Order on two grounds: that the Council did not have power to make the Order, or to include particular prohibitions or requirements; 

or that a requirement of the legislation was not complied with in relation to the Order. 

  

P
age 25



26 
 

Appendix D3 – Draft Order – Monmouth Town, Monmouth  
 

MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL 

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND POLICING ACT 2014 

Public Space Protection Order (PSPO) covering Monmouth Town, Monmouth  

 

Monmouthshire County Council (“the Council”) in exercise of its powers under Sections 59, 60, 62, 63, 66, 67, 68 and 72 of the Anti-social 

Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014 (“the Act”) and all other enabling powers hereby makes the following order. 

 

1. The Order shall come into operation on 20th October 2023 and shall have effect for a period of three years thereafter unless varied or 

discharged by further orders of the Council. 

 

2. The Order relates to the areas defined edged red on the attached map(s) known as Monmouth Town (referred to in this Order as “the 

Restricted Area”). 

 

3. The Order is made because the Council is satisfied on reasonable grounds that activities at the Restricted Area are having a detrimental 
effect on the quality of life of those in the locality, or it is likely that activities will have such an effect, and that the effect is, or will be, of a 
persistent or continuing nature and is, or will be, unreasonable and justifies the restrictions imposed by the Order. 
 

4. In making this Order consultation has taken place with the Chief Constable, the Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner, relevant 
community representatives, the Town and Community Councils, and owners/occupiers of the Restricted Area (where relevant) and of 
neighbouring properties. 

 

5. The effect of the Order is to impose the following prohibitions and requirements within any part of the Restricted Area. 

 

5.1. No person shall within the restricted area refuse to stop drinking alcohol or hand over containers (sealed or unsealed) 

which are believed to contain alcohol, when required to do so by an authorised officer to prevent public nuisance and 

disorder. 

 

5.2. This Order does not prevent the taking place of community events organised by the Council 

P
age 26



27 
 

 

5.3. In respect of Chippenham Mead fields no glass containers allowed. 

 

6. Section 67 of the Act applies to the prohibitions and requirements set out in paragraphs 5.1 to 5.3 of this Order, namely: 

 

6.1. It is an offence for a person without reasonable excuse  

a) To do anything that the person is prohibited from doing by paragraphs 5.1 to 5.3 of this Order 

b) To fail to comply with a requirement to which a person is subject under paragraph 5.1 to 5.3 of this Order 

 

6.2. A person guilty of an offence under this section is liable under summary conviction to a fine not exceeding level 3 on the standard 

scale or a Fixed Penalty Notice of maximum £100 as an alternative to the prosecution (reduced to £75 if paid within 14 days). 

 

6.3. A person does not commit an offence under this section by failure to comply with a prohibition or requirement that the Council 

does not have power to include in the Public Spaces Protection Order 

 

7. Appeals 

7.1. Any challenge to this Order must be made in the High Court by an interested person within six weeks of it being made.  An 

interested person is someone who lives in, regularly works in, or visits any of the Restricted Area.  This means that only those 

who are directly affected by the restrictions have the power to challenge.   

 

7.2. The right to challenge also exists where an Order is varied by the Council.  Interested persons can challenge the validity of this 

Order on two grounds: that the Council did not have power to make the Order, or to include particular prohibitions or 

requirements; or that a requirement of the legislation was not complied with in relation to the Order. 

 

 

 

 

 

P
age 27



28 
 

Appendix E – Consultation Results  

Monmouth Town Council 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Good morning Andrew  
 
This was discussed at Monmouth Town Council’s Full Council meeting on 19th June 2023 (see 
minutes attached).  
 
Minute number 39/FC/23 PSPO Renewal: 
 
‘It was resolved to approve the renewal of the PSPO regarding the control of alcohol when it has 
caused ASB (Anti-social Behaviour), is causing ASB or likely to cause ASB.’ 
 
I hope this clarifies.  
 
Kind regards 
 
Catherine Morgan 
Town Clerk and RFO Support Officer 
Monmouth Town Council 

P
age 28



29 
 

Gwent Police – Monmouthshire Inspector 

 

 

The PSPO provides the police with an additional power to prevent ASB and punish those who repeat offend following numerous warnings. Following one member of 

the group being issued with a ticket for breach of PSPO, others do not return as has been seen in the neighbouring Fairfield car park where there is currently a PSPO. 

Recently there were concerns from local residents regarding vehicle ASB, as a result, those repeat offenders have been issued with FPNs and they have not returned. 

Therefore, the PSPO is crucial in preventing a detrimental impact on the local and wider communities that we serve.  

 

 

 

 

Good Afternoon Andrew, 
 
I am aware of the PSPO’s  thank you for discussing them with me yesterday.   
 
For a police perspective it is fair to say that historically the places covered by the PSPO’s have has 
issues with anti-social behaviour and criminality, some of the areas Baily Park for example the ASB is 
on going and the area is on our patrol plan from a neighbourhood policing perspective.   
 
I am supportive of a continuation of the PSPO’s in these areas for the purpose of reducing crime and 
disorder and ASB. 
 
Kind Regards 
 
Emma 
 
 
 

     Emma Sowrey    

 

P
age 29



30 
 

Extending Public Spaces Protection Order (PSPOs) to tackle Anti-Social Behaviour (ASB) – Survey for Abergavenny Lower Town. 

Were you aware this order was in place? Lower Abergavenny 

 

Yes No 

4 (10.26%) 35 (89.74%) 

Have you experienced any ASB issues? 

Yes No 

11 (28.21%) 28 (71.79%) 

Examples: 
Altercation outside pub 
People going to Castle Meadows with alcohol – music, noise etc. 
Young people at Penyfal - causing anti-social behaviour. 
Drunk individuals attending the Hub and fighting outside Boots. 
Individual sits outside Town Hall, being a challenge to deal with – drinking alcohol, 
playing music. 
Customers coming into shop drunk had to move bottles of alcohol on display 
behind the counter. 
Plant pots destroyed. 
Colleagues have witnessed rowdy behaviour. 
Young person under the influence, walking into oncoming traffic, verbally 
aggressive etc. 
Drunk customers coming into the shop. 
Drunk customers in the hub, issues with drug use also 
Fighting/rowdy after drinking whilst walking home at night 
Are you in favour of it being extended for a further three years? 

P
age 30



31 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Yes No 

39 (100%) 0 

P
age 31



32 
 

Extending Public Spaces Protection Order (PSPOs) to tackle Anti-Social Behaviour (ASB) – Survey for Bailey Park, Abergavenny. 

Were you aware this order was in place? Bailey Park 

Yes No 

13 (39.39%) 20 (60.61%) 

Have you experienced any ASB issues? 

Yes No 

12 (36.36%) 21 (63.64%) 

Examples: 
Particularly when the fair are in town 
Only in school holidays 
Yes, spill over from Wetherspoons 
Homeless man urinating and seen broken glass 
Fights with young people; youth congregating; noise from the park; drug packets 
found in the park; litter and broken glass; slamming the gate; issues with car park 
too, lots of drugs and vapes; 
Drug and shouting on the bandstand 
Uncomfortable and threatening behaviour of young people; disturbing the elderly 
boules players;  
Drug dealing; alcohol and swearing; 

Are you in favour of it being extended for a further three years? 

Yes No 

32 (96.97%) 1 (3.03%) 

P
age 32



33 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Comments: 
“100%” 
Bins on fire 
“Absolutely” 
No, hate vandalism  
Keeps people safe 
Prevents issues and deterrent to ASB 
Anything to limit ASB, for public safety and number of youths gathering 
Keeps law and order and sends a message to young people and ASB 
If it helps people 
To stop any behaviour 
Safe place for people to visit 
Safety reasons 
Young people congregate – protect them and others 

P
age 33



34 
 

Extending Public Spaces Protection Order (PSPOs) to tackle Anti-Social Behaviour (ASB) – Survey for Monmouth Town. 

Were you aware this order was in place? Monmouth Town 

Yes No 

11 (17.74%) 51 (82.26%) 

Have you experienced any ASB issues? 

Yes No 

14 (22.58%) 48 (77.42%) 

Examples: 
All the time – when I walk the dog I often see acts of ASB involving young people. 
Bottles and glass left in Chippenham Fields; Concerned people don’t treat the field 
as well as they should. 
Don’t feel safe walking along to the allotments; Concerned about duck pond by 
skate park; Would like to see more police presence. 
Not comfortable walking around duck pond – feels unsafe. 
Teenagers with alcohol came down to allotments, leave their cans, break into 
allotments. 
Never seen any ASB, but I don’t come out much. 
Nothing untoward. 
Set fire under bridge; Rubbish left in allotments; Vandalising allotments; Breaking 
into sheds. 
Yes I had my car damaged and catalytic converter stolen 
Yes all the time – cos I’m tall people pick on me. 
Yes by the wishing well on the bridge. 

P
age 34



35 
 

Breaking into sheds on the allotments; Vandalising allotments and picnic area; 
Once in four years seen a police presence;  
Thieving from the allotments; breaking into sheds; 
Fighting. 
Rubbish left afterwards as a result of ASB the previous night. 
Verbal abuse. 
Only feels comfortable walking through fields during the day, feels you like “you 
need a man” to walk at night. 
Allotments damage / break-ins. 

Are you in favour of it being extended for a further three years? 

Yes No  No view either way 

53 (85.48%)  1 (1.61%)  8 (12.9%) 

Comments: 
Haven’t got a view either way, but don’t think many people know about it. 
If it’s free, I’ll have it – I think it should be kept but better advertised. 
Only if police respond, Feel despondent and that there’s no point. 
Haven’t got a view either way because I didn’t know about it. In Ross there are big 
signs you can see saying ‘No Alcohol’ 
Don’t know enough about it to say. 
Keep it in place to protect my 12 & 14yo children. I am anti drink, it brings out the 
worst in people. 
The good thing about a 3yr order is that it can be reviewed and evaluated and 
adjusted accordingly. 
The people of Monmouth need to be protected or the situation gets worse. 
Don’t mind either way. 
Don’t mind either way – we don’t see the police any more in Monmouth. 
If it helps people keep safe and feel safe. 
Haven’t seen enough of an issue to be able to say either way. 
Yes, even though I haven’t witnessed ASB, it is needed. 
Should be extended to stop ASB drinking and drugs. 
Yes, because it’s working. 

P
age 35



36 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

I have no view on this – I don’t have enough knowledge of the situation. 
Yes its obviously effective because I’m not aware of any issues. 
I guess it makes the place feel safer & the people feel safer. 

P
age 36



37 
 

Appendix F - Future Generations Evaluation  

 

 
      
 

Name of the Officer: Andrew Mason 
 
 
Phone no:  01633 644210 
E-mail: andrewmason@monmouthshire.gov.uk 

Please give a brief description of the aims of the proposal: The 

proposal is for an extension to three existing Public Spaces Protection 

Orders (PSPOs), which cover three areas of Monmouthshire. They 

impose conditions to tackle Anti-social behaviour, related to the 

consumption of alcohol.   

The areas are: Monmouth Town; Abergavenny Lower Town; and Bailey 

Park, Abergavenny.  

 

Name of Service: Strategic Partnerships Team 

 

Date Future Generations Evaluation: 21st June 2023 

 

1. Does your proposal deliver any of the well-being goals below?  Please explain the impact (positive and negative) you expect, 

together with suggestions of how to mitigate negative impacts or better contribute to the goal. 

 

Well Being Goal  

Does the proposal contribute to this goal? 

Describe the positive and negative impacts. 

What actions have been/will be taken to 

mitigate any negative impacts or better 

contribute to positive impacts? 

A prosperous Wales 
Efficient use of resources, skilled, 
educated people, generates wealth, 
provides jobs 

The PSPO will reduce the demand on police 

resources. It will improve behaviour in the towns 

which should impact positively on the community 

The PSPO will be enforced and will reduce repeat 

ASB offences in the identified areas. The order will 

Future Generations 
Evaluation  

(includes Equalities and 
Sustainability Impact 

Assessments)  

P
age 37



38 
 

Well Being Goal  

Does the proposal contribute to this goal? 

Describe the positive and negative impacts. 

What actions have been/will be taken to 

mitigate any negative impacts or better 

contribute to positive impacts? 

who reside closest to the restricted areas. Also 

shops and businesses should prosper if the towns 

are pleasant areas to visit. 

not be used to criminalise law abiding people who 

use the restricted area legitimately.  

A resilient Wales 
Maintain and enhance biodiversity 
and ecosystems that support 
resilience and can adapt to change 
(e.g. climate change) 

The PSPO will restrict the use of Bailey Park, 

Abergavenny and Monmouth towns to individuals 

who cause ASB when drinking alcohol, creating a 

more welcoming space for people to enjoy. 

People using the space legitimately will be 

unaffected by the PSPO.  

The natural habitats in these areas will be 

protected from vandalism caused by drunken 

behaviour. 

A healthier Wales 
People’s physical and mental 
wellbeing is maximized and health 
impacts are understood 

The PSPO will reduce the negative impact on the 

wellbeing of residents by individuals drinking 

alcohol and causing anti-social behaviour. It will 

encourage residents to use the open spaces free 

from nuisance behaviour caused by alcohol.  

At Bailey Park and Chippenham sites, families will 

be able to use the recreation areas free from 

exposure ASB. 

Young People who use the areas for social 

gatherings will still be able to do so in a manner 

which does not adversely affect others in the 

community. 

A Wales of cohesive communities 
Communities are attractive, viable, 
safe and well connected 

The PSPO will reduce the amount anti-social 

activity surrounding drinking alcohol which will 

reduce litter, and make the area more attractive to 

frequent. 

 

A globally responsible Wales 
Taking account of impact on global 
well-being when considering local 
social, economic and environmental 
wellbeing 

The PSPO will not only improve wellbeing for the 

local community who have been exposed to ASB in 

the area that they live, visitors to the sites who wish 

to participate in leisure activities will also benefit 

No negative impacts. 

P
age 38



39 
 

Well Being Goal  

Does the proposal contribute to this goal? 

Describe the positive and negative impacts. 

What actions have been/will be taken to 

mitigate any negative impacts or better 

contribute to positive impacts? 

from the Orders and be protected from ASB 

exposure. 

A Wales of vibrant culture and 
thriving Welsh language 
Culture, heritage and Welsh language 
are promoted and protected.  People 
are encouraged to do sport, art and 
recreation 

Families living in the vicinity of and visitors will be 

able to use the areas in question free from being 

subjected to ASB.  

The signage is by-lingual and supports Welsh 

culture and encourages people to partake in 

healthy outdoor activities free from ASB related to 

alcohol consumption. 

 

A more equal Wales 
People can fulfil their potential no 
matter what their background or 
circumstances 

Families living in the vicinity of and visitors will be 

able to use the areas in question free from being 

subjected to ASB.  

 

This order applies to all equally whatever their 

background or circumstance. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2. How has your proposal embedded and prioritised the sustainable governance principles in its development? 

P
age 39



40 
 

Sustainable 

Development Principle  

Does your proposal demonstrate you have met 

this principle?  Describe how. 

If not, what has been done to better meet this 
principle? 

Balancing short 

term need with 

long term and 

planning for the 

future 

The extension of these PSPOs will continue to address 

Anti-social behaviour causing nuisance and annoyance to 

residents in the short-term. However, as the PSPO lasts 

for another 3 years, it is anticipated this reduction will be 

sustained not only for the duration of the Order but 

beyond. 

 

Working 

together with 

other partners 

to deliver 

objectives  

While the PSPO is an order imposed by the Local 

Authorities, it is enforced by our partners in Gwent Police. 

MCC & Gwent Police will continue to work together in 

executing the Order in order to eliminate alcohl fueled 

ASB in these areas. 

Other partners in the Community Safety Partnership will 

be aware of the functionality of the order. 

 

Involving 

those with an 

interest and 

seeking their 

views 

The following have been consulted/informed: 

• Office of Police & Crime Commissioner (OPCC) 
• County Councillors Park, Grofield, Pen-Y-Fal and   
Town 
• Gwent Police, Inspector for Monmouthshire 
.           MCC – Chief Officer Communities & Place 
• MCC – Head of Policy, Performance & Scrutiny 
• MCC - Youth Service Manager 
• MCC - Head of Neighbourhood Services 
• MCC - Head of Public Protection 
• MCC - Head of Legal 
• Members of Safer Monmouthshire Group 
.           Town Council Clerks and Councillors 
.          Members of the Public in relevant areas. 
 

 

P
age 40



41 
 

Sustainable 

Development Principle  

Does your proposal demonstrate you have met 

this principle?  Describe how. 

If not, what has been done to better meet this 
principle? 

Putting 

resources into 

preventing 

problems 

occurring or 

getting worse 

The PSPO will prohibit the continuation of ASB associated 

with alcohol consumption and will give the Police 

additional powers to deal with individuals causing ASB.  

Anyone breaching the Order can be issued with £100 

Fixed Penalty Notice. This is anticipated to be preventative 

action for continued ASB. 

 

Considering 

impact on all 

wellbeing 

goals together 

and on other 

bodies   

At present anti-social behaviour is having a detrimental 

impact on the community in the vicinity of areas covered 

by the PSPOs.  It is anticipated that the making of the 

Orders will have a positive impact on the quality of life and 

wellbeing of the residents in the locality and on visitors 

who wish to attend the sites.   

The wider community will also benefit from a reduction in 

alcohol related anti-social behaviour. 

 

 

3. Are your proposals going to affect any people or groups of people with protected characteristics?  Please explain the impact, 

the evidence you have used and any action you are taking below.  For more detailed information on the protected characteristics, the 

Equality Act 2010 and the Welsh Language Standards that apply to Monmouthshire Council please follow this link: 

http://hub/corporatedocs/Equalities/Forms/AllItems.aspx  or contact Alan Burkitt on 01633 644010 or 

alanburkitt@monmouthshire.gov.uk 

 

P
age 41

http://hub/corporatedocs/Equalities/Forms/AllItems.aspx
mailto:alanburkitt@monmouthshire.gov.uk


42 
 

Protected 
Characteristics  

Describe any positive impacts your 
proposal has on the protected 

characteristic 

Describe any negative impacts 
your proposal has on the 
protected characteristic 

What has been/will be done to 
mitigate any negative impacts or 

better contribute to positive 
impacts? 

Age The proposal is designed to alleviate a 

number of ASB issues the community is 

suffering and will have a positive impact on 

the community as a whole.  It is not 

anticipated that the proposal will have any 

negative impacts  

 

It is possible the issues will be displaced 
to another location & there may be 
protected characteristic impacts should 
this happen, i.e. the new location may 
not be as ‘safe’ for young people, 
however, it will be encouraged that they 
stay and use the PSPO areas without 
drinking and causing ASB. 

MCC Community Safety Officer & 
Gwent Police will closely monitor the 
Order and retain oversight of any ASB 
hotspots that arise in the surrounding 
areas. 

Disability The proposal is designed to alleviate a 

number of ASB issues the community is 

suffering and will have a positive impact on 

the community as a whole.   

There are no anticipated negative 
impacts on this protected characteristic 
group.  

 

Gender 

reassignment 

The proposal is designed to alleviate a 

number of ASB issues the community is 

suffering and will have a positive impact on 

the community as a whole.   

There are no anticipated negative 
impacts on this protected characteristic 
group.  

 

Marriage or civil 

partnership 

The proposal is designed to alleviate a 

number of ASB issues the community is 

suffering and will have a positive impact on 

the community as a whole.   

There are no anticipated negative 
impacts on this protected characteristic 
group.  

 

Pregnancy or 

maternity 

The proposal is designed to alleviate a 

number of ASB issues the community is 

suffering and will have a positive impact on 

the community as a whole.   

There are no anticipated negative 
impacts on this protected characteristic 
group.  

 

P
age 42



43 
 

Protected 
Characteristics  

Describe any positive impacts your 
proposal has on the protected 

characteristic 

Describe any negative impacts 
your proposal has on the 
protected characteristic 

What has been/will be done to 
mitigate any negative impacts or 

better contribute to positive 
impacts? 

Race The proposal is designed to alleviate a 

number of ASB issues the community is 

suffering and will have a positive impact on 

the community as a whole.   

There are no anticipated negative 
impacts on this protected characteristic 
group.  

 

Religion or Belief The proposal is designed to alleviate a 

number of ASB issues the community is 

suffering and will have a positive impact on 

the community as a whole.   

There are no anticipated negative 
impacts on this protected characteristic 
group.  

 

Sex The proposal is designed to alleviate a 

number of ASB issues the community is 

suffering and will have a positive impact on 

the community as a whole.   

There are no anticipated negative 
impacts on this protected characteristic 
group.  

 

Sexual Orientation The proposal is designed to alleviate a 

number of ASB issues the community is 

suffering and will have a positive impact on 

the community as a whole.   

There are no anticipated negative 
impacts on this protected characteristic 
group.  

 

 

Welsh Language 

The proposal is designed to alleviate a 

number of ASB issues the community is 

suffering and will have a positive impact on 

the community as a whole.   

All signage in Welsh and English. 

There are no anticipated negative 
impacts on this protected characteristic 
group.  

 

 
 
 

P
age 43



44 
 

 
4. Council has agreed the need to consider the impact its decisions has on important responsibilities of Corporate Parenting and 

safeguarding.  Are your proposals going to affect either of these responsibilities?  For more information please see the guidance 
http://hub/corporatedocs/Democratic%20Services/Safeguarding%20Guidance.docx  and for more on Monmouthshire’s Corporate 
Parenting Strategy see http://hub/corporatedocs/SitePages/Corporate%20Parenting%20Strategy.aspx 

 

 Describe any positive impacts your 
proposal has on safeguarding and 
corporate parenting 

Describe any negative impacts 
your proposal has on safeguarding 
and corporate parenting 

What will you do/ have you done 
to mitigate any negative impacts 
or better contribute to positive 
impacts? 

Safeguarding  The proposal is designed to alleviate a 

number of ASB issues the community is 

suffering and will have a positive impact on 

safeguarding for the community as a whole.   

The Orders will reduce the exposure of 

children, young people and families in the 

vicinity to ASB related to alcohol 

consumption.  

The restriction on glass containers on 

Chippenham Fields will reduce the risk of 

injury to young people and adults using the 

sports fields. 

It is not anticipated that the proposal will 
have any negative impacts. 

 

Corporate Parenting  The proposal is designed to alleviate a 

number of ASB issues the community is 

suffering and will have a positive impact on 

corporate parenting for the community as a 

whole.   

The Orders will reduce the exposure of 

children, young people and families in the 

vicinity to vehicle related ASB.   

It is not anticipated that the proposal will 

have any negative impacts. 
 

P
age 44

http://hub/corporatedocs/Democratic%20Services/Safeguarding%20Guidance.docx
http://hub/corporatedocs/SitePages/Corporate%20Parenting%20Strategy.aspx


45 
 

 
 
 
5. What evidence and data has informed the development of your proposal? 
 

There is a range of evidence available, attached to the main report as Appendix 2 & 3.  These include: 
 

• The Anti-Social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014 outlines the evidence-based interventions for tackling persistent ASB. 
• Gwent Police Crime Log data 
• Comments made during Consultation 

 

 
 
 

6. SUMMARY:  As a result of completing this form, what are the main positive and negative impacts of your proposal, how have 
they informed/changed the development of the proposal so far and what will you be doing in future? 

 

These PSPOs will have a significant positive impact on the local community as it will continue to prevent exposure to ASB and its detrimental impact on 

the quality of life to residents and the community. 

It is aimed at preventing unsocial gatherings involving consumption of alcohol accompanied by anti-social behaviour, which causes harassment, alarm 

or distress to those present. Furthermore the amount of litter left behind and the intimidating nature of the group. 

 
 
 
 

7. ACTIONS: As a result of completing this form are there any further actions you will be undertaking? Please detail them below, 
if applicable.  

 

What are you going to do  When are you going to do 

it?  

Who is responsible  Progress  

P
age 45



46 
 

Monitor progress Six monthly overview Andrew Mason  

    

    

 

8. MONITORING: The impacts of this proposal will need to be monitored and reviewed. Please specify the date at which you will 

evaluate the impact, and where you will report the results of the review.  

 

The impacts of this proposal will be evaluated on:  The MCC Community Safety Officers & Gwent Police CADROs will 

review the situation at the monthly Crime and Antisocial Behaviour 

(CASB) Group. Safer Monmouthshire Group will be updated on a 

quarterly basis at the meetings. The order will be in force for three 

years and will have to be reviewed in order to continue. Date of 

Review = three years after the date the order is signed. 

 

 

9. VERSION CONTROL: The Future Generations Evaluation should be used at the earliest stages of decision making, and then 

honed and refined throughout the decision making process.  It is important to keep a record of this process so that we can 

demonstrate how we have considered and built in sustainable development wherever possible. 

 

Version 

No.  

Decision making stage  Date considered  Brief description of any amendments made following 

consideration 

1 Submitted for Individual Cabinet Member 

decision. 

1st September 

2023 

 

    

    

 

P
age 46


	Agenda
	1 YMESTYN GORCHMYNION DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS (GDMC) I FYND I'R AFAEL AG YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL (YG)

